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November 16, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

Request for Proposal CS-22-05 
BEAVERLY FRONTLINE ENGINE 

 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the request for proposal (RFP) to provide further 
information, make changes to, or to clarify the RFP documents and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated 
with all other parts of the RFP documents.  In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this 
Addendum shall govern. Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal 
submission, failure to do so may result in a non-compliant proposal.  This addendum shall form part of 
the Contract Documents. 
 
 
This addendum is to provide clarification to RFP CS-22-05 released October 20, 2022.   

 
QUESTION 1: Pg 42 requests clear lenses on all lights.  Is this referring specifically to the 
warning lights only or is this to apply to the marker, turn, brake lights as well? 
 
ANSWER 1: This applies only to the warning lights.  
 
QUESTION 2: Pg 46 are you able to clarify a couple items regarding the optional SCBA bottles: 

o 4500 PSI or 5500 PSI? 
o 45min or 60 min? 
o CGA or Snap-Change? 
o Standard or Short Bottles? 

 
ANSWER 2: SCBA bottles are SCOTT 2216 psi carbon fiber standard bottles.  
 
QUESTION 3: Is the lower cab sides and rear cab corners to be equipped with the exterior 
stainless steel protection panels? 
 
ANSWER 3: Yes, stainless steel protection plates/panels are to be provided in these areas.  
 
QUESTION 4: Is the submission to be both hard copy and email or is one of the two options 
acceptable? 
 
ANSWER 4: Submissions can be either hard copy, or electronic copy.  Bidders can choose one or the 
other format of submitting. 
 
QUESTION 5: Is there a higher resolution image available of the apparatus diagram from page 
44?  
 
ANSWER 5: The RDFFG is working on producing a clearer diagram to release, however as well, the 
lighting references noted in the diagram on page 44 are listed in Appendix C under “Emergency Lighting 
Specifications” pages 40 to 42.  
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I/We hereby verify that we have considered this addendum in our proposal submission. 
 
 
 
 
     
Proponent’s Signature  Date 
 
 
All inquiries relating to RFP CS-22-05 must be emailed to: 

Melanie Perrin, Manager Public Safety Operations 
mperrin@rdffg.bc.ca 


